Dr. Fairooz Fathima

Female, 31 years The Council of Modern Medicine, Kerala State Registration Number: 87552 fairoozfathima49@gmail.com | 9972650526



Seeking role of **Consultant Interventional Pulmonologist** in the **Department of Pulmonary Medicine** in a hospital with an Interventional Pulmonology Unit/Willing to set up an Interventional Pulmonary Unit.

Academic Qualifications

Degree/Qualification	Year	Institute, University/ Board
Fellowship in Advanced Interventional Pulmonology (FABIP)	2023	Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences, Kochi
MD Respiratory Medicine	2018 - 2021	Government Medical College, Mysore (Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences)
MBBS	2010 - 2016	KVG Medical College Sullia, (Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore)
12th	2010	I.E.S Public School, Thrissur
10th	2008	Bishop Moore Vidyapith, Kayamkulam

Employment History

• Mysore Medical College and Research Institute, Senior Resident

Jan 2022 – Aug 2023 (10 Months) Feb 2018 – Apr 2018 (2 Months)

• Kimshealth Trivandrum, MDICU Medical Officer

Special Interest and Expertise

- Endobronchial Ultrasound-Convex and Radial probe
- Rigid Bronchoscopic Intubation
- Transbronchial lung Cryobiopsy
- Airway Tumour Debulking
- Airway stenting (Metallic and Silicon)
- Airway foreign body removal (Paediatric & Adult)
- Pulmonary balloon dilatation
- Whole Lung lavage
- BPF Closure
- Rigid Thoracoscopy
- Brochoalveolar lavage
- Bronchoscopic Endobronchial Biopsy
- Tube Thoracostomy
- Pleurodesis
- Intrapleural Fibrinolytic Therapy
- USG Thorax
- Thoracocentesis

Ongoing Research Projects

- Role of Flexible cryoprobe in extraction of Aspirated Foreign bodies in paediatric age group.
- Bronchoscopic management of tracheal and bronchial stenosis.

Dr. Fairooz Fathima

Female, 31 years The Council of Modern Medicine, Kerala State Registration Number: 87552 fairoozfathima49@gmail.com | 9972650526



• **Rigid bronchoscopic management** of primary pulmonary lymphoma lesions involving central airways.

Other Academic Highlights

- Completed 2 months Training program in Flexible bronchoscopy procedures (Oct'23 Dec'23)
- Completed certification course (Masterclass) in Critical Care Medicine (Jan'22 Jun'22)
- 1 year Experience of working in **Covid ICU** during MD Respiratory Medicine Course period.
- Member of 'India Chest Society' and 'European Respiratory Society'
- Member of Cochin Thoracic Society
- Academic Thesis: Study on effectiveness of CBNAAT in detection of pulmonary tuberculosis among diagnosed HIV
 positive patients in Mysore Medical College and research Institute

Reference

• **Dr. Tinku Joseph K** (Professor and Head of Advanced Interventional Pulmonology, Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences) tinkujoseph@aims.amrita.edu ; 9074900328

٠	Dr. H M Virupaksha (Ret. Professor and HOD, Mysore Medical College)	9611403779
	Dr. Brochanth C (Associate Brofessor and UOD, Musers Medical College)	0147200200

• Dr. Prashanth C (Associate Professor and HOD, Mysore Medical College) 8147299390

Personal Details

- Address: Padippurappattu House, Pezhakkappilly P.O, Muvattupuzha, Kochi, 686673
- Date of Birth: 25.04.1992
- Nationality: Indian
- Marital Status: Married
- Languages known: English, Hindi, Malayalam, Kannada

Dr. Fairooz Fathima

Female, 31 years The Council of Modern Medicine, Kerala State Registration Number: 87552 fairoozfathima49@gmail.com | 9972650526



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

I am writing to express my strong interest in the role of **Consultant Interventional Pulmonologist** in the Department of Pulmonary Medicine in your reputed Hospital.

During my tenure of MBBS & MD, I got the privilege of working in various healthcare settings, including the prestigious Mysore Medical College and Research Institute, where I was exposed to a diverse range of pulmonary conditions and treatments. These experiences allowed me to develop not only clinical skills but also the ability to communicate effectively with patients.

Following the completion of my MD in Pulmonary Medicine, I was fortunate enough to do my Senior Residency in the same institute, which was also a DRTB nodal centre. The experience helped me hone my diagnostic and treatment skills in managing MDR, XDR TB patients and helped me gain valuable experience in managing ICU/COVID patients, which further boosted my confidence in treating patients independently.

My passion for Interventional Pulmonology led me to pursue Fellowship program in Advanced Interventional Pulmonology under Dr Tinku Joseph at Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences where I was trained in advanced interventional procedures.

I am confident that my experience in pulmonary medicine, dedication, and commitment to excellence align well with the values and goals of your organisation.